
U.S. O i'i·IClo OJ· GOYERN~ll..'ff ETI JICS 

Certification of Ethics Agrccmem C:ompliancc 
O unc 2017 ,·crsion) 

CERTIFICATION OF ETHICS AGREEMENT COMPLIANCE 

Senate Confirmed Presidential Appointee 

to be completed by OGE 

a. Appointee's Name: Andrew Wheeler 
to be completed by OC F 

b. Position Title: 
Deputy Administrator 

co bc: completed by 0(;" 

1. c. Agency: Environmental Protection Agency 
Appointee's robe completed by 0(;1~ 
Information d. Date Ethics Agreement Signed: October 10, 2017 

10 be completed by OGE 

e. Date Confirmed: April 12, 2018 

f. Due D ate for Certification of E thics 
to be completed by ()(jfo: 

Agreement Compliance: July 18, 2018 

I completed all of the resignations indicated in 

2. 111y ethics agreement before I assumed the duties 

O Yes Q No O N/A 
Resignations 

of 11(] c11m11t govem111e11t position. 

a. I have completed all of the divestit11res 
indicated ill V(J ethics agreement. I also 

Q Yes Q No - N/A understa11d that I may not repurchase these 
assets during II() appo1i1t111ent without 

3. OGE '.r pn·or approval. 

Divestitures b. I have filed a period transaction report, or 
Q Yes Q No - N/A periodic tra11sactio11 reports, (OGE Form 

2 7 8-T) to disclose the co111pletio11 of these 
agreed upon divestit11res. h ling Date(s) of OGE Form 278-T Report(s): 

4. 
If I have a 111anaged accot111t or use the services 
of an investment professional, I have notified the 

Managed manager or professional of the limitations Q Yes Q No - N/ A 
Accounts i11dicated i11 11ry ethfrs agreement. In addition, 

I am co11ti1111i11g to monitor purchases. 

s. 
I complied 1vith 11ry inte1i111 rect1sal obligations 
pmdi11g the divestitures req11ired lry "(} ethics 

Interim agreement. Q Yes Q No (I N/A 
Recusals 

THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTE D FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE'S WEBSITE. 



U .S. o~~ICI:. m GQ\"E.R?\.\lfu'T ETI-llC.~ 
Ccnificalion of Ethics Agreement Compliance 
0 unc 2017 ,·ersion) 

6. 
a. I 0111 rectJiingfro111particular111aflers in 

which I knoiv I have a /lfLW11fii. or i11J/21fH1f 
Recusals financial interest direct!J and predictab!J 

affected lry the matter, unless I have received a 

(Note: These waiver or qualify for a reg11/atory exe111ptio11. 

fact11al statements 
b. I am recusingfro111 particular111aflers in 

describe the 
appointee's current 

1vhich al!J fa rmer e111ployer or c/ielll I served in 
the past JW1r is a party or reprmnts 11 party, 

status. They are tmless I have been authorized tmder 5 C.F. R. 
not intended to § 2635.502(d). 
111odify ethics 
agreement c. I am recusi11gfro111 particular111atters in 
commitments or which a'!Y fanner employer or client I served 

mate new recusal ti1 the llvo years prior to "!Y appoi11t111ent is a 

obligations.) party or represents a party, 1mless I have 
received a waiver 1111der Exec. Order 13 770. 

a. I received a waiver plfrsuant to 18 U.S. C. 
§ 208. 

7. l f ye~. imlicarc rhc <lare o f rhe waiver and 
indicarc chc finannal imcrcst covered by rhc 

Waivers and waiver. 

Authorizations b. I received a waiver pursuant to Exemtive 
Order 13770. 

1 f )'Cs, m<l1catc th e date o f rhe waiver and rhc 
subjec t o f the waiver (i.e., applicable p.1ragr.1ph 
o f the crhics pledge, panics, parucular maricrs, 
specific issue areas, as applicable) . 

c. I received an a11th01ization purSJ1ant to 
5 C.F.R § 2635.502(d). 

If yes, indicarc <late of authori,,ario 11 and 
identify the co vered pcrson(s) as to whom you 
have been aurho rizc<l (e.g., former employer, 
former client, spouse's employer, 
spouse's current clicnr, e tc.). 

d. I received a waiver pursuant to 5 C.F.R. 
§ 2635.503(c). 

l f yes, indicate the dace of the waiver and 
ident.i fy the former employer or payer. 

Andrew Wheeler 

Q Yes Q No -JJ/A 

4fves QNo ON/A 

G Yes Q No Q N / A 

Q Yes - No 

·---------------~----------------------------------------------

D ate: 

Fin:mcial interest: 

Q Yes - No 

---------------------------------·-------------·--------
Date: 

Subject: 

Q Yes - No 
---- - ··--· ---- -- ·- -- --- - -·-- -- ----·-- ----------
Date: 

Covered person(s): 

Q Yes - No 

------------------------------------------------------~-------

Date: 

Former employer or payer: 

T HIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTE D FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE 'S WEBSITE. 2 



U.S. OFFICE OF GOVER.'-=~IENT En llCS 

Ccn:ification of Ethics Agreement Compliance 
Qune 2017 version) 

Andrew Wheeler 

8. 

Payments, 
Accelerations, 
or Divestitures 
Required to be 

Completed 
Prior to 
Entering 

Government 
Service 

9. 

Requirements 
for Regular 
Appointees 

10. 

Additional 
Ethics 

Agreement 
Requirements 

11. 

Comments of 
Appointee 

Mark this 
box if not 
applicable: 

D 

a. If I committed that I 111otdd 
forfeit a .ft11011cial interest or 
pqyment, unless it was 
received or accelerated prior lo 
111y ass11111ptio11 of the dlfties 
of the govemment position: 

b. Financial interest or 
payment at issue: 

I have completed 11ry initial ethics bnefing, 
pursuant to 5 C.F. R. § 2638.305. 

Jj \O\l .1n.: .l Spc .. :<.: 1.1l ( 10\'<.f'Oll'H:nt I nlplo~t'f.. 
sc; l (>r l.lf<.:t·r I ;01Tl,l'll "'"'"« ( lffin.:r (I Sl ) 

'dl'n '\J \. 

I have signed the ethics pledge p11rmant to 
Exemtive Order 13 770. 

J f you :ire .1 Sl, 1., or c.1rt•t•r l ·st) or prev1011sly 

'"'11• J thl· nll·d1•v. sdu t '.;.i .\. 

ro be complcrc<l by OG E 

0 
0 

I received it (or it 11Jas accelerated) PJig.rJ.u. Ill) 
ass11111ptio11 of the d11ties of the position. 

I received it (or it was accelerated) efJa my 
assu111ptio11 of the duties of the position. 

I forfeited it. 

- Yes O N/A 

ct Yes O N/A 

to be completed by appointee 

I 0111 comp!Jing with these requirements as described in 
the adjacent box. 

Q Yes 

I J-o ('vV t ~~ f).;"'1 ~-~-U;( ~ fL·~ o ~ 
lh.~~\.t;. 

N art:- fiC. tJH ~A ~7111 C.f : 'Ix CA.-"<J t:. f1 IA.4 h .(.,/ no 

/JYJM Ii d M1ftiU1 f in-r.uqc-, ft-<- tJOu/d JU>C 
~.e-\.. Y IY N f1; ~hhL 6(~) . /nfHAd/ 
/Mr ~fi{Y\ A4 pM.kk.ct ;IL/ ru>t: ~pt'uf?LL/ 
lb hi'11 . 1-k.. ~ IM c!.Midh/Jd 11.-<-C ht. ~/1WJC:­
hA lf-U-- fi nint:id CD/. 

Any intentionally false or misleading statement or response provided in this certification is a violation of law 
punishable by a fine or imprisonment, or both, under 18 U.S.C. § 1001. 

~ ~;~::Je~i~~;;~~;n Apfv)1D tee's signarur ·-tr---·------·--_07 ____ [ ____ ~ __ 
1 

___ g ________ _ 
and acc11rate. 1 n ') j/ __ l9 - -

,__...._"'- T Yv.J 'l 'N 0 ~ 

THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTED FOR PUBLIC VIEWIN G ON OGE'S WEBSITE. 3 


